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Taiuny, September 8, 1974
"Degn fin. Buchen:

On Sunday, December 6, 1941 we had the attack on Pearld Harbox
Totday, a shock just as great shook me up, just as much.

Jt 4o dncredidile that Preosddent Ford would pardon lin. ixon
at this time. UWe are asked to have compassion for him and
hios famidy. But J also have compassion for those men and
thedir families who have served jail sentences, who are albout
to sewwe gfaid servdices and now J ask, as the Preosident's
counsedlor whether these men too will le pardoned. Will
thedin slates e wiped clean? WAL they le cleared of

fedony charges? And why not? Thedir suifering 4io no dess
than fiir. Mixon's. UWho can say which man has suffered encugh.

For 25 yearo, J worked in Southean California with a weldl
known public zelations finm opecializing in political
campaigns - J was a campaign organizer. J am not a dewey
eyed Adealist - J know the political scene. J do not want
to see Mr. Mixon in jail. But J insiost that the word of
his dnvolvement - that it was he who motivated and dindeed
was the force lehind the twe year cover-up - the cover-up
which 49 stidl going on? That is the awful question to me.

- Jf one can forget the misery of all the men dndicted ox
gaided, can you, can ithe Presddent forget the agony of the
Amernican people for two years. Has Mr. Nixon suffered
enough for the 200 million of us? J think noitl!

. There 4s ondy one reason which would be acceptalble io me
for the Presddent's pardon - Af flr. Nixon 4is really Adl -
not depressed, my God, we all are. His loved ones are no
different from the loved ones of other men caught in the
welr fin. NMixon ospun.

- J am now living 4in the northern part of the ota/te,, away Jm
air and political pollution -~ but this morning J had three
phone calls from Southean California expressding amazemeni

at thie mornding's press redease.

The llixon Administration made oome very lad calculdatione
- regarding the temper of the people ~ this mgy le the

" flrst mioscaldculation of the Ford adminiotration.
e/zely, l;ou/w

g SN 2 &
(Iﬁzz/.s.) %@ Swanson
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September 11, 1974

<.

President Gerald R. Ford
The White House
Washington, D.C.

Dear President Ford:

In your September 8th statement preparatory to granting Richard
M. Nixon "a full and absolute pardon' you stated that '"There are
no historic or legal precedents to which I can turn in this matter,
none that precisely fit the circumstances of a private citizen who
has resigned the presidency of the United States." 1Indeed, there are
no supporting precedents; what cases of reference there are can be
properly distinguished. But there is the language of Article II,
Section 2 of the Constitution, the expressed and implied intent of
the framers of the Constitution as to the purpose and use of the
pardon authority and the legal history of Presidential pardons and
existing pardon regulations. Nothing in this body of law contem-
plates or permits an exercise without limit of the Presidential
pardon.

As I am sure you will agree, the authority for a Presidential
pardon cannot be unlimited. Otherwise, the €onstitution would have
little meaning as a bulwarkR against the tyranny which the use of an
unlimited pardon power could facilitate. But, the limits on the
pardon authority should not be restricted to the Congressional
authority to impeach. It should be limited, also, by the courts
interpreting the Constitution, laws and regulations of the land.

The courts may have an additional right not to permit usurpation
of their own Constitutional missions by the exercise of any arbitrary
or capricious power, including the pardon. power.

Important questions are being asked by many concerned Americans
about your decision last Sunday. What are the Constitutional limits?
Is it necessary for a pardon to follow sentencing or conviction or,
at least, indictment or the issuance of formal charges? Can a pardon
be proper if the "corpus" of an offense or offenses does not
exist at the time because none have been charged by the constituted
authority or even admitted by the person to be pardoned? Can a pardon
-‘cover undisclosed offenses that might be brought to light after the
pardon? Should a pardon proclamation be required to specify what

- offenses are being pardoned?

These are important questions for todey and tomorrow, for both 2F
‘legal and civic reasons. These questions relate to the just oper—_;t-FEE%

~ ation of a legal system under intense stress. They involve the ! Cﬁ

. comparative rights of all individuals subject to the law, the peopLe ¥,
as a civic entity, the ultimate judgment of the so-called "Watergaté" ;?
associated offenses and that most important "feeling" by Americans }”

that the right course was taken and that it was taken Coemnstitutionally



—

in accordance with establighed procedures. Your proclamation did
not answer these questions:'and, consequently, took on the absolutist
character of a regal deéree, of-rule-by. fiat.

Whatever challenges may be raised by the special Prosecutor,
the grand jury, the courts and the Congress to the pardon of Mr.
Nixon and its legal consequences is up to their sense of their
authority and judgment. But the citizens of this country deserve
an opportunity to exercise both their legal rights and civic
judgments as well. They can only do this by obtaining full disclosure
of the background materials and understandings, written or oral,
which shaped this precipitous pardon.

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. sec. 552,

I request access to (or a copy of) all correspondence, memoranda,
affidavits and any other documents which comprise the negotiating
or communicating process between your office (as Vice President and
President) and Richard M. Nixon and his agents or representatives,
including all written communications between your office and Mr.
Nixon and his representatives leading to the September 8th decision
to pardon.

Pursuant to assurances that your Administration will be a candid
and open one, would you promptly release, without regard by you to
any claim of Executive Privilege, any internal memoranda, correspon-
dence or other documents used or submitted for the background
deliberations leading up to the decision to pardon Mr. Nixon? These
materials would include any legal memoranda or other documents
justifying or questioning the September 8th pardon and explaining
why it was not deemed necessary to follow the pardon regulations
issued by President John F. Kennedy. In addition, the public
should have access to any materials prepared by the Justice Department,
White House legal counsel or private counsel submitted to the White
House on the question of what, if any, written assurances were or
should have been provided you by Mr. Nixon to warrant your extra-
ordinary pardon of any offenses against the United States which "he
may have committed,"”" as distinguished from any offenses which he
"has committed."

The public response to your September 8th proclamation and pardon
has been sufficiently intense and widespread to invite your immediate
appearance before the representatives of the media to respond to the
 important inquiries concerning the issuance of this highly consequential
pardon.

Sincerely yours,

. ( X eo °y

Ralph Nader





















































